

SUBA D

Asst. Professor – Business Administration

Email: hrm.suba@gmail.com
Mobile : 95666 99046
: 79045 74012



Objectives:

To pursue a challenging career in leading and progressive institutions offering opportunities for utilizing my skills towards the growth of the organization. And to look for new frontier that challenges my professional and intellectual ability and continually to excel and make career in the organization.



Profile:

Enthusiastic and innovative teaching professionals having 9+ Years of experience at the graduation and post-graduation level education facility and 3 years of experience as HR Executive. Outstanding ability to handle syllabus at the PG and UG curriculum. Remarkable ability to teach, inspire and develop young people. I am a person with positive attitude and able to comprehend things quickly and adapt to the situations.



Educational Background:

❖ Doctor of Philosophy (Phd) - Human Resource Management (Bharathidasan University)

St. Joseph College – Trichy - Perusing

❖ Master of Business Administration – Human Resources

Bharathidhasan University- Trichy . 2015 - 2017 - 70%.

❖ Master of Philosophy – Human Resources

St. Joseph College – Trichy - 80 %

❖ Master of Arts – Human Resources

St. Joseph College – Trichy - 69 %

❖ Bachelor of Science – Chemistry

Holy Cross College – Trichy - 78 %



Teaching Experience:

❖ Working as **Asst. Professor – Business Administration** in DG Vaishnav College

- Location : Chennai
- Duration : From Jun 2016 to Till now

❖ Worked as **Asst. Professor – Business Administration** in Srinivasan College of Arts & Science

- Location : Perambalur
- Duration : From Jun 2015 to Jun 2016

- ❖ Worked as Asst. Professor –SRM Institute of Hotel Management and Catering Science
 - Location : Trichy.
 - Duration : From Sep 2012 to Apr 2013
- ❖ Worked as **Lecturer – Business Administration** in St. Joseph College.
 - Location : Trichy.
 - Duration : From Jun 2010 to Aug 2012
- ❖ Worked as **Lecturer – Business Administration** in Pavendar Bharathidasan college of Arts & Science.
 - Location : Trichy
 - Duration : From Jun 2005 lto Apr 2007

WORK & RESPONSIBILITIES IN TEACHING CAREER

- Handling classes UG and PG in Business Administration Department (BBA & MBA)
- Providing instructional assistance and monitored student progress.
- Advising students on academic program completion.
- Train the students for Campus Recruitment.
- Assisting in Placement Activities.
- Guiding PG projects in the field of HR

Subjects Handled:

- Business Communication
- Human Resources Management
- Training and Development
- Research Methodology
- Organizational Psychology
- Strategic Management
- Industrial Relations
- Business Ethics and Values

JOURNAL PUBLICATIONS

- Published and presented a paper on HRM in Modern Era in Primax International Journal of Commerce and Management Research - Feb 2016(ISSN : 2321- 3604)
- Published a paper on qualities of good leadership in A&E International Journal of Multidisciplinary Research – March 2016 (ISSN 2348 – 6724)
- Published paper on Work culture and Team Management in International Journal of business intelligence & Innovations (ISSN 2348 4705)
- Published paper on The Impact of employee performance on global economy in India and Global Economy (ISBN 978-3-659-26231-9)
- Published paper on Emotional Intelligence and Job Performance.
- Published paper on Artificial Intelligence : an e-Hrm practices on ugc care list peer reviewed journal on March 2022.

CHAPTER PUBLICATIONS

- Book Name: Women Entrepreneurship problems and Prospects ISSN No: 9789388996-18-1

Chapter ID: EB/WEPP/2019?CH-11

Chapter has written on Women entrepreneur policies in India

- Book Name: Sustainability and Human Resource Management-ICSBMPSI-2021 ISBN No-978-81-950380-7-7

Chapter has written on Artificial Intelligence in HRM Practices.



Skills Sets :

- ❖ Computer Skill
 - ❖ Teamwork
 - ❖ Patience
 - ❖ Integrity
-



Personal Details:

Father's Name : Durairaj
Date of Birth : 12/12/1982
Language Known : English,Tamil,
Permanent Address : ,Madipakkam,Chennai -91.

Declaration

I hereby declare that above particulars are true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date:

Place:

Signature

(Suba D)